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Miller, Diané_M.‘{CDCINIDSHIEID}

From: _ . _

Sent:  Wednesday, April 04, 2007 1:40 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Richard Clapp

Subject: 103 - Endicott Project Comments

Dr. Richard Clapp of Boston University recently published a PMR /CPMA study using IBM's Corporate Mortality
File and linked work history records. His work appears in the online journal www.ehjournal.net

While the published article discusses patterns of cancer mortality primarily at IBM's facilities in San Jose, Fishkill

and Burlington, the data he was able to evaluate includes mortality and work history data from all IBM facilities
including Endicott

If you have pot already contacted Dr. Clapp on these issues | encourage you to do so.
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